CITY OF LOS ANGELES
CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY ORDINANCE

CRO QUESTIONNAIRE RECEIPT VERIFICATION FORM

To verify the Contractor Responsibility Ordinance’s (CRO) compliance, this form must be completed by the
Awarding Authority and submitted to the appropriate Designated Administrative Agency (DAA) along with the
Responsibility Questionnaires. Upon receipt of the Questionnaires, the DAA will return this signed form to the
Awarding Authority. The Awarding Authority must attach the certified form to each draft contract for
review by the Office of the City Attorney. No contract may be executed unless a certified Receipt
Verification Form indicates that the CRO requirement has been met.

1. Information Regarding Proposed Contract

Project Name/Description: EAST HOLLYWOOD BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

RFB/RFQ/RFP # (if any): Date RFB/RFQ/RFP Released:
Procuring Dept.:  CITY CLKER Mail Stop# 159
Name of Dept. Contact: VAN CISE EUGENE Phone: (213) 978-1315

2. Questionnaires Are Submitted for the Following Bidders/Proposers/Proposed Contractors:

Company Name:  HOLLYWOOD CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Company Address: 7018 HOLLYWOQOD BLVD

City: HOLLYWOOQOD State: CA Zip: 90028

Company Name:

Company Address:

City: State: Zip:

Company Name:

Company Address:

City: State: Zip:

Company Name;:

Company Address:

City: State: Zip:

FOR DAA USE ONLY -~ VERIFICATION REGARDING RECEIPT

The Responsibility Questionnaires for the bidders/proposers/proposed contractors listed above were received
on (date) ___10/12/11

The Questionnaires were processed by:

X___ Dept. of Public Works for Construction Contracts and Service Contracts
Dept. of General Services for Procurement Contracts

Authorized DAA Representative (Print Name) Seffy Wiles Phone _(213) 847-2408

DAA Representative Signature /‘%M 2N Date ___10/12/11

CRO Receipt Verification (Rev. 06/30/07)



EXHIBIT 5

CiTY OF LOS ANGELES

PLEDGE OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY ORDINANCE

Los Angeles Administrative Code (LAAC) Section 10.40 et seq. (Contractor Responsibliity Ordinance) provides
that, unless specifically exempt, Clty contractors working under service contracts of at least $26,000 and three
months, confracts for the purchase of goods and products of at least $100,000, contracts for the purchase of
gaments of at least $25,000, and construction confracts of any amount; public leseses; public licensees; and
oaﬁah‘nreclpimtsﬁcﬁyﬂmﬁalmmcmmmmmmallwmaﬂWewmmmof
the Ordinence. Upon award of a Cliy contract, p lease, public license, financial assistance or grant, the
contractor, public lessee, public licenses, City financial assistance recipient, or grant reciplent, and any its
subcontractor(s), shall submit this Pledge of Compliance to the awarding authority. .

The contractor agrees to comply with the Confractor Responsibility Ordinance and‘mefouo'mﬁg provislone:

(2) To comply with ail federal, stats, and local laws in the performance of the coniract, Including but not limited
mlamm?ﬁmmgheaﬁhandsafsty.mandemplwmem,wageandhmandmmiaws.which
affect employees.

(b) To notify the awarding authority within 30 calendar days after receiving nofification thet any governmental
agency has initiated an Investigation which may result in a finding that the contractor did not comply with
any federal, state, or local law in the performance of the contract, including but not limited fo laws regarding
health and safety, labor and empioyment, wage and hours, and ficensing laws, which affect employess,

{¢) To notify the awarding authorily within 30 calendar days of all findings by a govemmental agenay or court
of competent jurisdiction that the contractor has violated any federal, state, or local law in the performance
of the contract, including but not limited to laws regarding health and safely, labor and employment, wage
and hours, and licensing faws which affect employess. '

(d) If applicable, to provide the awarding authority, within 30 calendar days, updated responses fo the
Responsiblility Questionnaire if any change ocours which would change sny response contained within the
geeponﬁbllity Questionnaire and such change would affect the confractor’s fitness and ability to continue

e coniract.

{#) To ensure that subcontractors working on the City agrsement (including contractors or subcontractors of a
public lessee, licensee, sublessee, or sublicensee that perform or assist in performing services on the
leased or licensed premises) shall comply with ali federal, state, and local laws in the performance of the
contract, including but not imited fo laws regarding heaith and safety, labor and employment, wage and
hours, and licensing laws, which affect employees. '

(N To ensure that subsontractors working on the City agreement (including contractors or subcontractors of a
public lessee, licenses, sublessee, sublicensee that perform or assist in performing services on the leased
or licensed premises) submit a Pladge of Compliance. :

(g) To ensure that subcontractors working on the Clty agreement (including contractors or subcontractors of a
public lesses, licensee, sublessee, or sublicensee that perform or assist In performing services on the
leased or licensed premises) shall comply with paragraphs () and (o).

Fallure to complete and submit this form o the Awarding AM may result in withholding of
payments by the City Controller, or contract termination.

I*{”Ol!uw*?%%m ﬁmw of Commmercs

“Company Name, Address and
2 T-12-1]
Signamﬁmrﬁf >ad Represe - m
D. L__;-b“rﬂfl_éub({f : et % 05 D
Print Name and 11te of Officer or AuthoriZed Representative
CivY CLERE, ‘ CE 0F -2027
SR e Contract Number

SRIS/CRO-3, Pledge of Compllance (Rev. 526/04)



CITY OF LOS ANGELES

AT 0 ON THIS FORE

RS L ~711|1 ; o | B SLSH =3 1 iz 3
Questionnaire, neither ty form, nor of the questions contained thereln,
may be retyped, recreated, modified, altered, or changed In any wey, in wholé o In part. Bidders of
Proposers that submit responses on a form that has besh rwp‘:xmmd.mom alfered, of
changed in any way shall be deemed nen-responsive. ‘ :

The signatory of this Quesiionnaire guarantees the fruth and asowracy of all ststements’ and answers to the
questions herein. Failurs to complete and refum this questionnalire, any false sietements, or faliure fo answer
(8) questlon(s) when required, may render the bid/proposal nan-responsive, All responses must be typewritien
of printed in ink. Mwema@maﬂmwmmmdmmmem&ommmm
use the Responsibility Questionnalre Attachments, Submit the completed form and all attachments o the
awarding authorlfy. Retain a copy of this completed form for fultite reference. Confractors must submit
updated Information to the awarding authority If changes have coourred that would rende any of the responses
Inaccrate In any way, Updatas must be submitted to the awarding authority within 30 deys of the ohange(s).

A, CONTACT INFORMATION

CITY DEPARTMENT INFORMATION o
CI™ CLERK. EUGENE VAN CISE 23 -%T7R-\315
BMERYDIVISIon AWaTAINg CONTEcE “Chty Conlact Person Phofo
EAST HollMWOOD BUSINESS |MPROVEMENT DISTRIACT
City Bid of Contract Number ( appicabic) and Project 11ie

BIDDER/CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

4 T - N
BnProposer ame

70l Hollyispd B, Loty cond CA G
Street Address . et ses Zp
! L 0 Chaidpe  Poxs, w OEO C,'B?SE?%-PH g:ax]%&g—ws?“
o erson, TS 7 : e
TYPE OF SUBMISSION:

The Questlionnalre being submitied Is:

Z}b Initial submission cf a completed Questionnsire.
An update of a prior Questionnalre dated _ 2. ¢/ S 107 4

01 No change, | cerlify under penalty of perjury under the lawe of the State of Callfornia that there has been fio
change to any of the responses sinoe the last Responsibility :

Questionnalre dated - /.
wag submitted by the firm.  Attach a copy of that QuesBonnaira and sign below.
' ' .'Odlo [ {f
aiure J

D.lLemn Gubtler
Print Name, 11te

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES SUBMITTED, INCLUDING ALL ATTACHMENTS: 1

Rapoovsitility Questicanalre (Rev. 0510107



EXHIBIT 5§

SERVICE
B. BUSINESS ORGANIZATION/STRUCTURE
Indicate the organizational structure of your firn. “Firm” Includes a sole proprietorship, oorporaﬂon joint
venture, consorfium, association, or any combination thereof.

01 Corporation: Date Incorporated: I 1 1924 state of incorporation: ___ ("4
List the corporafion’s current officers.

Precident (e ¢ : 3 M@m e dtond
Vige President (i o1 C - Cnas RBartod,
Secretary: R e Gorelitic
_Troasurer; Seott Moz

1 Check the box only if your firm is a publicly traded corporation.
List those who own 5% or more of the corporation’s stocks. Use Attachment A If more space is needed.
Publicly traded corporations need not list the owners of 5% or more of the corporation’s stocks.

3 Limited Liabilifty Company: Date of formation: / / State of formation: _,
List members who own 5% or more of the company. Use Attachment A if more space is needed.

£1 Partmership: Date formed: / / . State of formation:
List all pariners in your firm, Use Aftachment A if more space is needed.

{3 Sole Propiietorship: Date starled; { /
List any firm(s) that you have been associated with as an owner, pariner, or officer for the last five years.
. Use Aftachment A § more space i8 needed. Do not include ownership of stock in a publicly fraded
company In your response to this question.

1 Joint Venture: Date formed; J / ‘ '
List: (1) each firm that is a member of the joint venture and (2) the percentage of ownership the firm will
have in the joint venfure, Use Attachment A if more space is needed. Each member of the Joint
Venture must complete a separate Questionnaire for the Joint Venture’s submission to be -
considered as responsive to the invitation,

Rasponsibility Quesilonnaire (Rev, 05/10/02} 2



EXHIBIT 5

SERVICE

C. OWNERSHIP AND NAME CHANGES

1. Is your firm a sybsidiary, parent, holding company, or affiiate of another firm?
OYes No

if Yes, explain on Attachment A the relationship between your firm and the associated firms. Include
information about an sffiliated firm only i one firm owns 50% or more of another firm, or if an owner,
pariner or officer of your firm holds a similar pos#tion in another firm.

2. 'Has any of ;?rm’s 'owners, partners, or officers operated a similar business In the past five years?
[ Yes o ' .

if Yes, list on Attachment A the names and addresses of all such businesses, and the person who
operated the business. Include information about a simiflar business only if an owner, partner or officer of
your firm holds a similar position in another firm. ' ;

3. Has the firm chgnged names in the past five years?
COdYes

if Yes, list on Afiachment A all prior names, addresses, and the dates they were used. Explain the reason
for each name change in the last five years.

4. Are any of yourfirm's licenses held in the name of a corporation or partnership?
I Yes No

if Yes, list on Aitachiment A the name of the corporation or parhxaréhb that actually holds the license.

Bidders/Contractors must confinue on to Section D and answer all remaining questions
contained in this Questionnaire. : :

The responses fo the remaining questions in this Questionnalre will not be posted on the
intemet but will be made available to the public for review upon request Contact the
appropriate Designated Administrative Agency.

Responsibility Questionnalre (Rev. 06/10/02) 8



EXHIBIT 5
SERVICE
D. FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND RESPONSIBILITY

5. Is your firm now, or has It ever been at any time In the last five years, the debtor in a bankruptcy case?
O Yes o

if Yes, explain on Attachment B the circurnstances surrounding each instance.

6. Isyour ooméw? in the process of, or in negofiations toward, being sold?
O Yes No

If Yes, explain the clroumstances on Attachment B.

E. PERFORMANCE HISTORY
7. How many years has yous firm been in business? __ {2 _Years.

8. Has your firm ever held any contracts with the City of Los Angeles or any of its departments?
Yes [INo
I, Yes, list on an Attachment B all confracts your firm has had with the City of Los Angeles for the last 10

years. For each contract listed in response to this question, include: {a) entity name; (b) purpose of
confract; (¢) total cost; (d) starting date; and (&) ending date. _

8, List on Attachment B all confracts your firm has had with any private or govemmental entity (other than the
Chiy of Los Angeles) over the last five years that are similar to the work to be performed on the contract for

whwh you are bidding or proposing. For each contract fisted in response to this question, include: (2) enttty
; (D) purpose of contract; (c) total cost; (d) sterting date; and (&) ending date.

Check the box if you have not had any similar confracts in the last five vears

10. In the past five years, has a governmental or private enfity of individual terminafed your firm's contract prior
"~ to completion of the contract?

O Yes
if Yes, explain on Attachment B the circumstances surrounding eéch instance.

11.In the past five years, has your firm used any subcontractor to perform work on a government contract
when you i?mmthe subconiractor had been debarred by a governmental entity?

Ol Yes
If Yes, explain on Attachment B the circumstances surrounding each instance.
12.In the past five years, has your firm been debarred or determined to be a non-responsible bidder or

cantractor? E/
1 Yes No

If Yes, expiain on Attachment B the ciroumstances surTounding each instance.

Responsihiiity Questionnaire (Rev. 05/10/02) ) 4



- EXHIBIT 5
SERVICE
F. DISPUTES

13. In the past five years, has your firm been the defendant in court on a matter related to any of the following
issues? For parts (a) and (b) below, check Yes even if the matter procesded fo arbitration without court
litigation. For part {c), check Yes only if the matter procesded to court litigation. If you answer Yes to any of
the questions below, explain the circumstances surrounding each Instance oh B. You musf
n afc & T0H e SN & aintiffs in ea O GG

i e of the plainfifisine couUrt case. es 0

(a) Payment fo subcontractors?
ClYes

(b} Work performance on a contract?
O Yes o

(¢} Employment-related litigation brought by an employes? . -
1 Yes L‘Wﬁo ‘ ‘

14. Does your firm have any outstanding judgements pending against it?
OYes @No

If Yes, explain on Attachment B the circumstances surrounding each instance.

15. In the past five years, has your firm been assessed liquidated damages on a contraci?
[l Yes m&

i Yes, explain on Aftachment B the circumstances surrounding each instance and identify all such
projects, the amount assessed and paid, and the name and address of the project owner. :

G. COMPLIANCE

16. In the past five years, has your firm or any of its owners, pariners or officers, ever been investigated, cited,
assessed any penalties, or been found to have violated any laws, rules, or regulations enforced or
administered, by any of the governmental entifies listed on Attachment C (Page 9)7 For this question, the
term “owner” does not include owners of stock in your firm if your firm is a publicly fraded corporation.

OYes 13

if Yes, explain on Attachment B the circumstances surrounding each instance, including the enity that was
involved, the dates of such instances, and the outcome. o

17. if a license Is required fo perform any services provided by your firm, in the pest five years, has your ﬁrm;

or any person employed by your firm, been investigated, cited, assessed any penalties, subject to any
discipiinary acjién by a licensing agency, or found to have violated any ficensing laws?

[JYes No
If Yes, explain on Attachment B the circumstances surrounding each instance In the last five vears.

Responsibilily Questionnalre (Rev. 05/10/02) ) 6



EXHIBIT 5

SERVICE

18. In the past five years, has your firm, any ¢f its owners, parhxefs. or officers, ever been penalized or given a
letter of warning by the Cliy of Los Angeles for falling fo oblain authorization from the Cily for the
substifution of 3 Minoerity-owned (MBE), Women-owned (WBE), or Other (OBE) business enterprise?

0 Yes ¥ No
if Yes, explain on Attachment B the circumstances surrounding each instance in the last five years.
H. BUSINESS INTEGRITY '
19. For questions (), (b), and (c) balow, check Yes if the situation applies to your firm. For these questions, '

the term “firm” inoludes any owners, pariners, or officers in the firm. The term “owner” does not include
mmners of stock m your ﬁrm if the ﬁzm is a pubhc!y h‘acied comoraﬁon. _&Mﬂﬂﬁﬂ_}_ :

ance.

(a) Is a govemmental entity or public utility currently investigating your firm for making (a) false claim(s) or
meterial misrepresentation{g)?

CYes o ‘

(b) In the past five years, has a governmental enfity or public utiiity aﬂeged or determined that your firm
made (8) faise glalm(s) or material misrepresontation(s)?
O Yes o

(¢} In the past five years, has your firm been convicted or found lable in a civil suit for, making (a) false
claim(s) or mgierial misrepresentation(s) to any governmental entity or public utility?
[ Yes No ‘

20. in the past five years, has your firmn or any of its owners or officers been convicted of a crime involving the -
bidding of a govemment confract, the awarding of a govemment contract, the performance of a

government confract, or the crime of fraud, theft, embezzlemert, perjury, bribery? For this question, the
term “ownelr;éee not Include those who own stock in a publicly fraded corporation,
No . ‘ ‘ '

[IYes

If Yes, éxplain on Aftachment B the circumstances surrounding each instance.

CERTIFICATION UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY

} certify under penalfy of perjury under the laws of the State of California that | have read and understand the
questions contained in this questionnaire and the responses contained on all Attachments. | further certify that
1 have provided full and complete answers to each question, and that aif information provided in response fo
thils Questionnelre is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.

D. Lecon G’w‘alar Bugudent & GE0 B :éu\ /21«"7‘@\ 1](?6%;!3

Print Name, Title Signature

Retponsibitty Questionnaire (Rev. 05/10/02) 8



EXHIBIT 5

SERVICE
ATTACHMENT A FOR SECTIONS A THROUGH C

Where additional information or an explanation Is required, use the space below to provide the information or
explanation. Information submiited on this sheet must be fypewritten or printed in ink. Include the number of
the question for which you are submitting additional information. Information submitied on this Attachment in
response to Questions in Sections A through C will be posted on the infemet for public review. Make coples of
this Attachment if additlonal pages are needed.

Page ft

EY¥ - Co~ntruat with CRA—/L,A Oor $e0NCeS [ericded do dnee
SpPasershi e b Chemdour ewenhr.
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